
From: Gautz, Chris (MDOC)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 1:21 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV); Heaton, Anna (GOV)
Subject: FW: Flint water

FYI

From: Straub, Gregory (MDOC)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 1:20 PM
To: Gautz, Chris (MDOC)
Subject: Fwd: Flint water

Below. Looks like they brought in water....

Greg Straub, Administrative Assistant to Deputy Director, Russ Marlan
517-285-7703
@MDOCFOA

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wilson, Warren (MDOC)" <wilsonw1@michigan.gov>
Date: October 6, 2015 at 1:16:22 PM EDT
To: "Straub, Gregory (MDOC)" <Straubg@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Blakley, James (MDOC)" <BlakleyJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint water

There is trouble with the Flint water, but we have water brought in for the water cooler.

The drinking fountains are covered so people do not use them.

Warren Wilson
Operations Administrator
Outstate Territory
517 334-7037

On Oct 6, 2015, at 1:12 PM, Straub, Gregory (MDOC) <Straubg@michigan.gov> wrote:

Any issues about the h2o in Flint? See below...

Greg Straub, Administrative Assistant to Deputy Director, Russ Marlan
517-285-7703
@MDOCFOA

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gautz, Chris (MDOC)" <GautzC@michigan.gov>
Date: October 6, 2015 at 1:11:01 PM EDT
To: "Straub, Gregory (MDOC)" <Straubg@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint water

Hey Greg,

I just had a meeting with the governor's office and my counterparts in the other departments and we were talking about the Flint water situation.

Have we had any feedback or concern raised from any of our parole/probations offices there?

Chris

Chris Gautz

Public Information Officer

Michigan Department of Corrections

(517) 241-0363

@chrsgautz

@MichiganDOC